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MEMORANDUM 

To: Joint Fiscal Committee members 

From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate 

Date: September 18, 2020 

Subject: Grant Requests – JFO #3022 

Enclosed please find one (1) item, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the 

Administration.  

 

JFO #3022 –$4,488,802 from the U.S. Department of Education to the Vermont Governor’s Office.   

Funds from the Governor's Emergency Education Relief Fund, granted through the CARES Act, will be 

allocated to secondary Continuing Technical Education (CTE) programs for assistance with in-

person/hybrid/remote learning opportunities.  The Governor will delegate authority to the VT Secretary 

of Education to allocate the funds. This request does stem from the state or federal response to the 

COVID-19 pandemic.  

[Note: These funds stem from the CARES Act but are not part of the CRF grant allocations] 

[JFO received 09/16/20] 
 

 

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson: 

sanderson@leg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative 

review. Unless we hear from you to the contrary by October 15, 2020, we will assume that you 

agree to consider as final the Governor’s acceptance of this request. 



Ariel 
Murphy

Digitally signed 
by Ariel Murphy 
Date: 2020.09.16 
12:58:39 -04'00'




















